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LETTER OF PERMISSION

_Ahe Dean/Principal,
Heritage Institute of Medical Sciences,
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Sub:  Starting of MD_(Biochemistry) course at Heritage Institute of Medical Sciences,
Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh under Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidyapith, Varanasi, Uttar
Pradesh w/s 10(A) of the IMC Act, 1936 for academic vear 2020-21- Permission of Board
of Governors - Regarding.

ooomtnuaton o s office Letter dated 3rd October 2019 <¢zx

~ -

nformation and
; coptance of the condstions mentioned therein wide Jetier dateds Zoth October 2019, 1am
directed o convey the permission of the Board of Governors for Starting of MD (Biochemistry)
course for 03(Three) seat(s) per vear with prospective effuct i e from the academic vear 2020-21
al Heritage Institute of Medical Sciences, Varanasi, Cttar Pradesh u-s 10A of the IMC Act,
1936, as amended.

This permission for starting of above mentioned course and admission of students will
be till such time the first batch of students admitted against the above course appears for the
final examination in the subject. The college authorties may take up the matter for recognition
of the qualification under section T1(2) of the IMC Act at the time of first batch admitted against
the sanctioned intake appears for final vear examination with the Central Government.

] am further directed to inform that you and vour institution is fully responsible to fultill

LAl perms o tudin

. o the infrastructure both phusical and buman rescurce. teaching
lac ult\ and chnical material, L. throughout the academic vear, as stipulated in Regulation of
Medical Council of India. In case false/wrong declaration or fabricated documents have been
used for procuring permission of the Board of Governors and the said misconduct is brought to
notice or comes to the knowledge of Medical Council of India at any stage during the current
academic vear, vour institution is liable not to be considered for recognition of the degree and
this letter of permission is also liable to be revoked for urrent academic vear. Besides, Medical
Council of India is entitled to take all such measure against vou and vour college/institution as
permissible under the law.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully

A

(Dr. R.K. Vats)
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the Registrar Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidvapith, Varanast, Cttar Pradesh Station Road,
Maldahia Crosang Maldaliva: Kashi Vidvapith, Chetganj, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh
NI
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